# **Andrew Harding**

Email: andrew@ahardingdesign.me | Phone: 603-502-7475 | Rochester, NH 03867

LinkedIn: <u>linkedin.com/in/andrew-harding</u> | Github: <u>github.com/AndrewEHarding</u>

Website: <u>ahardingdesign.me</u>

## SUMMARY

Front End Web Developer capable of making visually interesting and functional websites from rough draft to deployment. Experience with back end code and database management. Technically minded, organized with attention to detail. Adept at working in a team based environment.

#### EDUCATION

**University of New Hampshire Coding Bootcamp**, Portsmouth, New Hampshire – Full Stack Web Development Certification, 2018

Lyndon State College, Lyndonville, Vermont – Bachelor of Arts in Digital Media, 2012

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

HTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery, Bootstrap, Materialize, Github, Node.js, MySQL, MongoDB, APIs, JSON, Express, Handlebars, React

## PROJECTS

Pu ReVu | github.com/AndrewEHarding/Pu-Revu | https://andreweharding.github.io/Pu-Revu/

## Position: Team Leader

A web application that helps users find, rate, and review public restrooms in their area.

- Allows users to submit a personal review that can help other users.
- Helps users search reviews by area and rating.
- Provides reading materials for users once finished submitting/reading reviews.
- Coded with HTML, CSS and JS. Made use of the Materialize framework and FireBase.

Bluelt | https://github.com/rhoffman103/project-2 | http://blueit313.herokuapp.com/

## Position: Front End Designer

A new social media forum that lets users post and read reviews either in their local area or by topic.

- Account creation through Passport.js.
- Database management with Sequelize.
- Allows sorting of other user made posts by location or topic.
- Made with Express, Handlebars, and powered by Heroku.

Bukit List | https://github.com/kyle-krupp/Bukit | https://bukitlist.herokuapp.com/

## Position: Front End Designer/Programmer

A web application that helps you bookmark future travel destinations or document where you've been.

- Account creation through Google Auth.
- Database management with Mongoose and MongoDB Compass.
- Front end components rendered with the React Materialize package.
- Made with React and powered by Heroku.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Shift Supervisor, Rite Aid Pharmacies | July 2016 to Present | Portsmouth, NH

Ensured an organized and efficient workplace while staying familiar with current sales promotions. Daily activities include customer service, team management and store supervision.

Sales Associate, iMobile | September 2015 to June 2016 | Newington, NH

Promoted sales of all iMobile trusted phone brands and subscription plans. Frequently worked with network subscribers to troubleshoot technical problems over the phone and in person.

**General Staff,** *On-Site Family Martial Arts Center* | August 2015 to June 2016 | *Newington, NH* Responsible for studio office organization. Part time class instructor. Helped optimize the studio's online communications and improve social media presence by updating office software and digital tool set.